
Sonja Smith 

Subject: FW: IPPC Permit PO378-02 

" "  

From: Robert McCullagh ~mailto:Robert.McCullaah@fermanash.Elov,uk~ 
Sent: 06 September 2011 11:57 
To: Ana Bolger 
Subject: IPPC Permit PO378-02 

Dear Ms Bolger, 

Quinn Cement Ballyconnell CO Cavan - PO378-02 

Fermanagh District Council have been advised by NTEA of an application having been made by Quinn 
Cement, Ballyconnell, to use Solid Recovered Fuel to partly replace coal burnt in this facility. 
We would hereby acknowledge the application but have no representations or comments to make. 

Kind Regards, 

Robert McCullagh 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
Fermanagh District Council 
Townhall 
Enniskillen 
BT74 7BA 
Tel(O28) 6632 5050 
Fax (028) 6632 908 1 
E-Mail ro  bert.mccu1 lanhafermanagh. ~ov.uk 
Fermanagh District Council Tel: (441-028 6632 5050 Fax:(44)-028 6632 2024 
email:fdc@fermanagh.gov.uk This electronic message contains information from Fermanagh District 
Council which may be privileged or confidential. The information is intended to be for the sole use of the 
individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient be aware that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone or email (to the numbers or address 
above)immediatel y . 

DISCLAIMER html 

Fermanagh District Council 
Tel: (441-028 6632 5050 Fax:(44)-028 6632 2024 email: fdc@,ferrnanagh.gov.uk 

This electronic message contains information from Fermanagh District Council which may be privileged or 
confidential. The information is intended to be for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. 

If you are not the intended recipient be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the 
contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify 
us by telephone or ernail (to the numbers or address above) immediately. 
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This ernail has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messa~elabs.comlemai~ 
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